From: Office Manager [AGT] [mailto:office.manager@agt-technology.com]
Sent: dinsdag 19 juli 2011 13:46

To: Christian Prickaerts

Cc: Valentijn van der Meijden

Subject: Re: KSA July 2011 - NDA Agreement

Dear Mr. Prickaerts,
Do you have any updates regarding the NDA and the presentation?
Thank you for your cooperation.

Best Regards,

Office Manager

Middle East Office

Suite 304, Building 5
Dubai Media City

PO Box 502186

Dubai — UAE

Mobile: +971 55

Phone : +971 4 3902038
Fax: +971 4 3904757
email: office.manager@agt-technology.com
www.agt-technology.com

This message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
delete this message. Any unauthorized use of the information contained in this message is
prohibited.

On 7/13/2011 6:14 PM, Christian Prickaerts wrote:

Hello,

I've forwarded the NDA to Dr. Hans and our legal department.
We'll do our best to expedite the signing.

Cheers,

Chris

From: Office Manager [AGT] [mailto:office.manager@agt-technology.com]
Sent: woensdag 13 juli 2011 13:40

To: Christian Prickaerts

Cc: Anas Chbib

Subject: KSA July 2011 - NDA Agreement



Importance: High
Dear Mr.Prickaerts,

| hope this email finds you well.

In continuation to my previous e-mail message, this is referring to the meeting in Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia.

Find attached the NDA Agreement for TCC, this Agreement should be filled in spaces and signed,
please send us a scanned color copy.

Kindly note that this is mandatory for TCC in order to participate to the meeting.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any enquiry.

Regards,

Office Manager

Middle East Office

Suite 304, Building 5

Dubai Media City

PO Box 502186

Dubai - UAE

Mobile: +971 55

Phone : +971 4 3902038

Fax: +971 4 3904757

email: office.manager@agt-technology.com<mailto:office.manager@agt-technology.com>
www.agt-technology.com<http://www.agt-technology.com>

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

Subject: RE: KSA July 2011 - NDA Agreement

From: Christian Prickaerts <prickaerts@fox-it.com>

Date: 19-7-2011 17:57

To: "Office Manager [AGT]" <office.manager@agt-technology.com>, "Anas Chbib [AGT] (achbib@agt-
technology.com)" <achbib@agt-technology.com>

CC: Hans Henseler <henseler@fox-it.com>, Valentijn van der Meijden <vandermeijden@fox-it.com>

Hello,

Our legal department has looked at the document. They have indicated some minor changes need to
be made to the document.

| have marked them yellow in the document. See attached the proposed NDA.

Can you confirm this version is ok?
Regards,



Christian



